
From: 
Sent: 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Lunch—from Anna-Marie 

Laura and I can start the party at 1130. Then Paul can come along and finish it. Whatever 
works for Paul and Laura works for me. 

Redacted 

11/13/2012 2:42:06 PM 

From: LRDD@pge.com 
To: paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov; Redacted 
Subject: RE: Lunch—from Anna-Mane 
Date: Tue, 13 Nov 2012 21:59:09 +0000 

11:45 perhaps? 

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie [mailto:anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov] On Behalf Of Clanon, Paul 
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 
To: Doll, Laura; Clanon, Paul; 
Subject: RE: Lunch-from Anna-Marie 

2012 1:56 PM 
Redacted 

Laura blocked lunch starting at 1130am but Paul blocked off 12-1. 

Let me know what you prefer. 

Thank you! 

Anna-Marie Madrigal 
Executive Director's Office 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco CA 94102 
O: 415.703.1836 
F: 415,703,1356 

SB GT&S 0377546 
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—Original Appointment-
From: Doil, Laura 
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 9:28 AM 
To: Doll, Laura; Clanon, Paul; Redacted 
Subject: Lunch 
When: Monday, November 19, 2012 11:30AM-1:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Hayes st 

How about this day instead?????? 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/companv/privacY/customer/ 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 

SB GT&S 0377547 


